Western Massachusetts Substance Use Treatment and Prevention Services Directory

Programs Funded and/or Licensed by:

The Department of Public Health Bureau of Substance Abuse Services

Ruth Jacobson-Hardy, Western Massachusetts Regional Manager X3128
Jennifer Babich, Opioid Services Coordinator X3132
Gio Vila, Licensing Inspector Western Region X3111
Ben Cluff, Veterans Services Coordinator X3126

Department of Public Health 23 Service Center Road Northampton, MA 01060

Voice: (413) 586-7525 Fax: (413) 784-1037 TTY: (800) 769-9991 Boston Office: (617) 624-5175 www.mass.gov/dph/bsas/bsas.htm

Statewide HELPLINE: 1-800-327-5050 https://helplinema.org

Statewide website for bed availability http://www.mabhaccess.com/

For services for pregnant women and family residential treatment call the Institute for Health and Recovery at 617-661-3991

Or 866-705-2807

October, 2017



Western Massachusetts Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention Services Directory

Table of Contents

Service and Program Types	3-4
Acute Treatment Services	5
Transitional Support	6
Clinical Support Service	6
Outpatient Services	7-11
Office-based Opioid Treatment	12
Opioid Treatment Programs	13
Residential Recovery Programs	14
Supportive Housing	16
Recovery Support Center	17
Intervention Programs	18
Recovery High School	19
Substance Use Prevention Programs	19
Mass Opiate Abuse Prevention Collaboratives and Opiate Overdose Prevention	20

Western Massachusetts Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention Services Service and Program Types

Acute Treatment Services:

Medical stabilization for individuals in need of detoxification in a medically monitored environment.

Transitional Support Service:

Structured residential support and case management for individuals post detox and in transition to residential placement. Must be referred from an ATS program or homeless shelter.

Clinical Support Service:

Clinically managed high intensity short-term residential program for individuals not in need of detox. Can be referred by ATS or from the community.

Ambulatory:

<u>Outpatient Counseling</u>: Assessment, counseling and follow-up for individuals and families experiencing problems with alcohol and other drugs. Psycho educational groups may be offered to those at risk of substance abuse or addiction.

<u>Day Treatment</u>: Day treatment provides each client with 3.5 hours of counseling, five times per week; individual, group and family counseling, relapse prevention, communicable disease prevention, case management, and encouragement of the use of self help groups.

<u>Driver Alcohol Education</u>: Driver alcohol education for individuals convicted of first offense of driving under the influence of alcohol. Comprehensive assessment, 16 interactive group sessions, introduction to self-help and referral for treatment as needed.

<u>Compulsive Gambling</u>: Provides information, referral and outpatient counseling for the treatment of compulsive gambling.

<u>Second Offender Aftercare</u>: Assessment and counseling for individuals convicted of second offense of driving under the influence of alcohol.

Recovery Engagement and Home-based Services

Home-based substance abuse treatment and case management services to families where substance abuse is identified by the Department of Children and Families.

Office-based Opioid Treatment:

Buprenorphine treatment within a community health center setting or medical office.

Opiate Overdose Prevention:

Narcan distribution, training and education for active opiate users, family member, friends and treatment staff.

Opioid Treatment Programs:

Methadone maintenance and outpatient detox for opiate addicted individuals.

Residential Rehabilitation:

<u>Recovery Home</u>: A transitional residence for men and women, eighteen years of age and older, who are in the early stages of substance abuse recovery. They provide a home-like atmosphere in which recovering alcoholics and drug addicts receive individual and/or group counseling, educational and vocational training, and support that helps residents to return to independent, drug-free living in the community. All programs are staffed seven days per week, twenty-four hours per day.

<u>Social Model Recovery</u> Home: A transitional residence for men and women eighteen years of age and older, who are in the early stages of substance abuse recovery. Social Mode Recovery Homes provide a lightly structured, drug-free environment. This supportive environment is maintained through twenty-four hour staffing and case management services. The emphasis is placed on assisting residents to provide one another with a culture of recovery, support, sharing, and positive peer role modeling.

Supportive Housing:

Supportive Case Management for Housing provides case management services within an alcohol and drug-free living environment that reinforces recovery through establishing community-based supports to maintain ongoing goals in the recovery process. Supportive Housing programs have linkages with a range of services in the continuum of care. These linkages will assist and support residents to address primary health concerns, as well as develop skills and abilities to sustain recovery, continue to establish independence, and provide opportunities for aftercare planning.

Post-detox Housing:

Permanent housing for individuals who can benefit from a sober housing environment and case management services.

Recovery Support Center:

A center that offers people in recovery peer support that helps to prevent relapse and promote sustained recovery from alcohol and drug use. The center will offer an environment which enhances life skills and creates opportunities to connect with others in recovery and the broader community. Information about treatment services and referral to treatment will also be offered.

Intervention Programs:

Programs that provide services to families where substance abuse may be a problem for one or more family members. These services teach families strategies for engaging the substance user into treatment, strategies for building healthy communication to prevent substance use problems and parenting tools to help parents reduce the chances of substance abuse among their children.

Prevention Services:

<u>Prevention Programs and Community Coalitions</u>: Offer primary prevention services and opportunities to increase the factors in the lives of youth at risk that protect them from substance use and decrease their risk of health problems. Science based curriculums are used for youth programming and environmental strategies are used within community coalitions.

All Pregnant Women seeking substance abuse treatment have priority access to treatment in Massachusetts. If you need further assistance in accessing services for pregnant women, please call the *Institute for Health and Recovery* at 617-661-3991.

Acute Treatment Services-Adults

Sue O'Connor

Carlson Recovery Center-BHN

471 Chestnut Street Springfield, MA 01107

Tel. (413) 733-1431 (main number and admissions after 5:00 and on weekends)

Fax (413) 747-3727

Tel. (413) 733-1423 Central Intake (8:00-5:00 Monday-Friday)

Fax (413) 732-1605

Tanya Parker

Franklin Recovery Center-BHN

298 Federal St.

Greenfield, MA 01301

Tel (413) 733-1423 or (413) 737-2439

Fax (413) 732-1605

Shannon McCarthy

McGee Unit of Berkshire Medical Center

725 North Street

Pittsfield, MA 01201

Tel. (413) 442-1400

Fax (413) 443-5506

TTY (800) 439-0183

Loretta Kapinos

Providence Detox

1233 Main Street

Holyoke, MA 01040

Tel. (413) 539-2981 Central Assessment Center: (800) 274-7724

Fax (413) 539-2989 TTY (413) 536-6032

Ann Fisher

Swift River ATS and CSS

151 South St.

Cummington, MA 01026

Tel. (888) 512-6616 (for referral)

Tel. 413-634-3600

Fax 413-634-5300

Acute Treatment and Stabilization Services -Youth

Dan Melle

Motivating Youth Recovery Community Healthlink, Inc. Acute Detoxification and Stabilization for Adolescents (ages 13-17)

12 Queen Street, $5^{\rm th}$ floor Worcester, MA 01610

Tel. (508) 860-1244

Fax (508) 860-1245

Kim Fisher

The Castle-High Point Treatment Center

20 Meadowbrook Road Brockton, MA 02301 *Tel* (508) 638-6000 *Fax* (508) 638-6099 Acute Detoxification and Stabilization for Adolescents (ages 16-20)

Post-detox Clinical Stabilization, Co-ed

Post-detox Clinical Stabilization, Co-ed

Clinical Support Service

Kimberly Lucas

The Hope Center-Behavioral Health Network

35 Heywood Terrace Springfield, MA 01104

Tel (413) 733-1423 or (413) 737-2439

Fax (413) 732-1605

Jaime Perez-Montalvo

Northern Hope Center-Behavioral Health Network

298 Federal St. Greenfield, MA 01301

Tel (413) 733-1423 or (413)-737-2439

Fax (413) 732-1605

Rebecca Loria

Berkshire Medical Center-CSS

725 North Street Pittsfield, MA 01201 *Tel.* (413) 447-2927

field, MA 01201 Post-detox Clinical Stabilization, Co-ed

Aimee Letson

Providence CSS

1233 Main Street Holyoke, MA 01040 *Tel* (413) 539-2981 Post-detox Clinical Stabilization, Co-ed

Transitional Support Service

Michael Robert

Phoenix TSS for Men

130 Pine Street

Holyoke, MA 01040

Tel. (413) 538-8188 (413) 538-7075

Fax (413) 534-4005 TTY (413) 533-1790

Tom Foye

Gandara Esperanza Women's TSS

91 East Mountain Road

Westfield, MA 01085

Tel (413) 729-4250

Fax (413) 579-5948

Post-detox, Women

Post-detox, Men

6

Outpatient Services

Annie Park

AdCare Outpatient Services

117 Park Ave.

West Springfield, MA 01089

Tel. (413) 209-3124

Fax (413) 209-3127

April Stein

ServiceNet Outpatient Programs

55 Federal Street Greenfield, MA 01301 *Tel.* (413) 775-4709

Central Intake (877) 984-6855

Fax (413) 772-3724

Rene Pinero

Center for Human Development

Child and Family Services

367 Pine Street

Springfield, MA 01105 *Tel.* (413) 737-1426

Fax (413) 739-9988

Intakes (844)-243-4357 Central Intake

TTY (413) 737-1426

Melissa Wojtkowski

Center for Human Development Child and Family Services

131 West Main St. 1st Floor

Orange, MA 01364

Tel (978) 544-2148 *Fax* (978) 544-2196

Tel 1-844-243-4357 Central Intake

Shannon Hicks

Center for Human Development
Child and Family Services

Child and Family Services

489 Bernardston Road Greenfield, MA 01301

Tel (413) 774-6252

Tel 1-844-243-4357 Central Intake

Lisa Pineo

Clinical and Support Options-Greenfield

One Arch Place

Greenfield, MA 01301

Tel. (413) 774-1000 *Fax* (413) 413-774-1776

Lisa Pineo

Clinical and Support Options-Athol

491 Main Street Athol. MA 01331

Tel. (978) 249-9490

Outpatient for Adults

Outpatient for Adults Second Offender Aftercare

Outpatient for Adults

Outpatient for Adults, Driver Alcohol Education, Second Offender Aftercare (DPH Contracted)

Recovery Coaching

Outpatient for Adults, Driver Alcohol

Education, Second Offender Aftercare, Recovery

Support Services, Diversion Program

(DPH contracted)

Outpatient for Adults and Youth

Day Treatment (IOP)

Outpatient for Adults and Youth

Fax (978) 249-9514

Lisa Pineo

Clinical and Support Options-Northampton

8 Atwood Drive

Northampton, MA 01060 *Tel.* (413) 582-0471 *Fax* (413) 585-9765

Outpatient for Adults and Youth,

Day Treatment (IOP),

Driver Alcohol Education, Second Offender Aftercare, Diversion Program (DPH contracted)

Matthew Cowles Outpatient for Adults

Crossroads Agency

80 Congress St. Suite 106 Springfield, MA 01104 Tel. (413) 739-1611 Fax (413) 739-1711

Madeline Aviles-Hernandez Recovery Coaching

Gandara Center Outpatient for Adults, Day Treatment, Driver Alcohol

85 St. George Road Education, Second Offender Aftercare,

 Springfield, MA 01104
 Compulsive Gambling

 Tel. (413) 732-2120
 (DPH contracted)

 Fax (413) 732-2125

Madeline Aviles-Hernandez

Gandara Center

2155 Main St.

Springfield, MA 01104 **Tel.** (413) 736-0395 **Fax** (413) 734-1651 Youth Services

John Kovalchik

Holyoke Medical Center Center for Behavioral Health

575 Beech Street Holyoke, MA 01040-

Tel. (413) 534-2626 Intake (413) 534-2627

Fax (413) 534-2659

Lee Walker

Brien Center for Mental Health & Substance Abuse Services

333 East Street
Pittsfield, MA 01201 **Tel.** (413) 499-0412
(800) 252-0227

Fax (413) 499-0995

Outpatient and Day Treatment Adults, Office Based Opioid Treatment Program, Driver Alcohol Education Program, Second Offender Aftercare (DPH contracted)

Lee Walker

Brien Center for Mental Health & Substance Abuse Services

124 American Legion Drive North Adams, MA 01247

Tel. (413) 664-4541 (800) 252-0227

Fax (413) 662-3311

Outpatient for Adults

Adolescent Services include:

Day Treatment for Adults

Individual, Group, Family, Day Treatment and School-based assessments/groups Driver Alcohol Education Program Office Based Opioid Treatment Program

(DPH contracted)

Lee Walker

Brien Center for Mental Health & Substance Abuse Services

60 Cottage Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230

Tel. (413) 528-9156

(800) 252-0227

Fax (413) 528-8187

Outpatient for Youth

Outpatient for Adults

Outpatient for Adults

Outpatient for Adults

(DPH contracted)

Outpatient for Adults & Youth, Second

and School-based assessments/groups

Driver Alcohol Education Program

Office Based Opioid Treatment Program,

Offender Aftercare Services,

Adolescent Services include:

Individual, Group, Family

Brien Center (DPH Contracted)

251 Fenn Street

Lynne Schmich

Pittsfield, MA 01201

Tel. (413) 629-1249; (800) 252-0227

Patrick Miller Youth Progam of the

Fax (413) 445-6242

Stephen Sacco Mt. Tom Substance Abuse Services

Behavioral Health Network

40 Bobala Road Holyoke, MA 01040 Tel. (413) 536-5473

(413) 536-2760 Fax

Angela Baez

Mt. Tom City Clinic

Behavioral Health Network

235 Maple Street Holvoke, MA 01040 Tel. (413) 532-0389 (413) 523-1548 Fax

Patricia Pelland

School St. Counseling Institute Behavioral Health Network

110 Maple St.

Springfield, MA 01105 Tel. (413) 846-4300

Fax (413) 846-4311

Christine Edwards Child Guidance Clinic

Behavioral Health Network

110 Maple St.

Springfield, MA 01105 Tel (413) 732-7419

Fax (413) 781-1059

Cheryl Barrett

Sloan Clinic

Behavioral Health Network

471 Chestnut St.

Springfield, MA 01107

(413) 733-1431 Tel.

(413) 747-3790 Fax

Intake (413) 737-2439

Outpatient for Youth

Outpatient for Adults, Second Offender Aftercare

(DPH Contracted)

9

Intake Fax (413) 304-2889

Jeffrev Kassis

Carlson Day Treatment Program

Behavioral Health Network

417 Liberty Street Springfield, MA 01107

Tel. (413) 737-2439 Intake Fax (413) 304-2889 Intake

Tel (413) 301-9337 Fax (413) 731-8651

Jennifer Seivers

Driver Alcohol Education

Behavioral Health Network 471 Chestnut Street

Springfield, MA 01107

Tel (413)-272-1921 *Intake Tel.* (413) 272-1921

Intake Fax. (413) 732-1635

BHN-Carson Center

77 Mill Street, Suite 251 Westfield, MA 01085 **Tel.** (413) 568-6141

Fax (413) 572-4117

Alice Lesak

BHN-Carson Center

96 South St. Ware, MA

Tel (413) 967-6241

Mark Paglia

Providence Hospital Outpatient Dept

1233 Main St. Holyoke, MA 01040 Tel. (413) 539-2487

For Admission: (413) 539-2973; (800) 274-7724

(413) 493-2033 Fax

Leah Bradley

Fax

Baystate Wing Hospital

Griswold Center 40 Wright Street Palmer, MA 01069 Tel. (413) 370-5285

Huntington Health Center

(413) 370-5384

Hilltown Community Health Centers, Inc.

73 Russell Road

Huntington, MA 01050 Tel. (413) 667-3009 Fax (413) 667-8746 (413) 667-3009 TTY

Day Treatment for Adults

(DPH Contracted)

Driver Alcohol Education.

(DPH Contracted)

Outpatient for Adults

(DPH Contracted)

(DPH Contracted)

Outpatient for Adults

Individual, Family, Evening/Day Treatment, Driver Alcohol Education, Second Offender

Aftercare

(DPH contracted)

Outpatient for Adults and Youth,

Second Offender Aftercare, Buprenorphine

Program

Outpatient for Adults Individual, Family

Worthington Health Center

Hilltown Community Health Centers, Inc

58 Old North Road Worthington, MA 01098

Tel. (413) 238-5511 *Fax* (413) 238-5358 *TTY* (413) 238-5511 Outpatient for Adults Individual, Family

Gateway School-Based Health Center

Hilltown Community Health Centers, Inc 12 Littleville Road

Huntington, MA 01050 *Tel.* (413) 667-0142 *Fax* (413) 667-0142 Outpatient for Youth Individual, Group, Family

Lynne Blaisdell

Family Engagement Project and

Outpatient Treatment

Institute for Health and Recovery

155 Maple Street, Suite 304 Springfield, MA 01105 *Tel.* (413) 313-4592 *Fax* (413) 301-6173 Outpatient for Adults, Families Home-based Services

Rev. Morris Stimage-Norwood

The New Life Center for Recovery

1323 Worcester St.

Indian Orchard, MA 01151 *Tel* (413) 297-1975 *Fax* (413) 209-9603 Outpatient for Adults

Office-based Opioid Treatment (Buprenorphine and Vivitrol Treatment)

Tammi Kozuch

Holyoke Health Center

230 Maple Street Holyoke, MA 01040 *Tel* (413) 420-2200 (DPH Contracted)

Norman Deschaine

Brightwood Health Center

380 Plainfield St.

Springfield, MA 01107 *Tel.* (413) 794-1705

(DPH Contracted)

Dr. Jennifer Michaels

els (DPH Contracted)

The Brien Center

333 East St.

Pittsfield, MA 01201 *Tel.* (413) 499-0412

(DPH Contracted)

124 American Legion Drive North Adams, MA 01247

Tel. (413) 499-0412 or (800) 252-0227

Fax (413) 499-0995

Leah Bradley Baystate Wing Hospital

Griswold Center

40 Wright Street Palmer, MA 01069 Tel. (413) 370-5285 Fax (413) 370-5384 Buprenorphine and Vivitrol Program

Clean Slate

Tel Main Call Center (413) 341-1787 (for all new patients)

1985 Main Street, Springfield *Tel* (413) 517-6008

306 Race Street, 2nd Floor, Holyoke *Tel* (413) 341-1891

83 South St. Suite G180, Ware *Tel* (413) 341-1888

900 Memorial Avenue, West Springfield *Tel* (413) 341-1887

294 1st St., Pittsfield-*Tel* (413) 341-1889

201 South Main St., Athol *Tel* (413) 517-6030

One Arch Pl., Greenfield *Tel* (413) 341-1892

411 Chandler St., Worcester *Tel* (413) 341-1886

Experience Wellness

80 Congress Street, Springfield **Tel** (413) 732-0040

On Call Healthy Living Program

6 Hatfield St. Northampton, MA 01060 *Tel* (413) 584-7425

Right Choice Health Group

125 Liberty St. Suite 205 Springfield, MA 01103 (413) 271-7136

For More Information about Office-based Opioid Treatment call: 617-414-6926 To Find a Provider in your area go to: www.HereToHelpProgram.com

Opioid Treatment Programs (Methadone and Buprenorphine Treatment)

Tanya Liquori, Program Director

Health Care Resource Centers 628 Center Street

Chicopee, MA 01013-

Tel. (413) 746-0051

Fax (413) 746-0368

TTY(413) 746-0051

Alane Lepage

Health Care Resource Centers

297 Pleasant Street

Northampton, MA 01060-

(413) 584-2404 Tel.

(413) 585-8631 Fax

Alane Lepage

Health Care Resource Centers

177 Shelburne Road

Greenfield, MA 01301-

(413) 774-3321 Tel.

Fax (413) 773-3345

Alane Lepage

Health Care Resource Centers

125 N. Elm Street

Westfield, MA 01085-

Tel. (413) 568-6600

Fax (413) 562-9365

TTY(413) 572-6840

Gary Frankowski

Habit OPCO

2257 Main Street

Springfield, MA 01107

Tel. (413) 733-3488

(413) 731-7381 Fax

TTY(413) 737-3681

Janet Stabile

Providence Hospital Methadone Program

1233 Main Street

Holyoke, MA 01040-

Tel. (413) 493-2741; (413) 539-2973 (Intakes)

Fax (413) 493-2783

(413) 536-6032 TTY

Janet Stabile

(DPH Contracted)

(DPH Contracted)

(DPH Contracted)

Providence Hospital Methadone Program

227 Mill Street

Springfield, MA 01109-

Tel. (413) 747-9071; (413) 539-2973 (Intakes)

Fax (413) 747-9075

TTY(413) 732-5421 Rebecca Polastri

Spectrum Health System

42 Summer St., Suite 201

Pittsfield, MA 01201

(413) 442-0402

Central Intake (508) 854-3320

Lisa Tessier

Spectrum Health System

1274 Curran Highway North Adams, MA 01247

Tel- 413-664-9024 **Fax-** 413-664-6742

Central Intake (508) 854-3320

(DPH Contracted)

(DPH Contracted)

Residential Recovery Programs

Chantal Silloway

CHD Goodwin House (for youth-males)

187 Fairview Ave Chicopee, MA 01013 csilloway@chd.org

Patricia Smith

Beacon House - ServiceNet

57 Beacon Street

Greenfield, MA 01301

(413) 773-1706 Tel. Fax (413) 773-3817

TTY (413) 773-3274

Mark Jamieson

Orange Recovery House-ServiceNet

35 Congress Street Orange, MA 01364

Tel (978) 544-6507

Takisa Smith

Two Rivers Recovery Center for Women

148 Montague City Road Greenfield, MA 01301

(413) 512-5018 Tel.

Kerry O'Riley

Cornerstone Recovery of Gandara

59 South St.

Ware, MA 01082

Tel. (413) 758-4050

Fax: (413) 277-0240

Madeline Martinez

Gandara Addiction Recovery Program

29-33 Arch Street

Springfield, MA 01107-

(413) 781-2234 Tel.

DPH Contracted, Males 14-17

Social Model, Recovery Home, Co-ed

DPH Contracted

Social Model, Recovery Home, Men

DPH Contracted

Recovery Home, Women, Pregnant and

Post-partum

DPH Contracted

DPH contracted-Women 18-25

Recovery Home, Men

Fax (413) 734-9159 **TTY** (413) 781-2234

Moana Rawlins

Gandara Residential Services for Women

507 Appleton Street Holyoke, MA 01040-*Tel.* (413) 540-9881

Fax (413) 540-9884 TTY (413)540-9882 Women, Pregnant/Post-Partum,

Recovery Home DPH Contracted

Daniel McCarthy

Hairston House-Gandara

25 Graves Avenue

Northampton, MA 01060-Tel. (413) 585-8390 Fax (413) 585-8670

(413) 585-8390

Social Model, Recovery Home, Men

DPH Contracted

Lisa Allen

TTY

Grace House-CHD

143 West Street

Northampton, MA 01060 *Tel.* (413) 586-8213 *Fax* (413) 585-9139

For Referral: (617) 661-3991

Family Residential Treatment

DPH Contracted

Deb Shaver-Bates

Keenan House

The Brien Center

202 Bradford Street Pittsfield, MA 01201

Tel. (413) 499-2756 *Fax* (413) 445-7558 *TTY* (413) 499-1000 Recovery Home, Co-ed DPH Contracted

Amy Borden

Keenan House for Women

The Brien Center121 Seymore St.
Pittsfield, MA 01201 **Tel.** (413) 997-0067

Fax (413) 997-0068

Recovery Home, Women, Pregnant/Postpartum DPH Contracted

Catina Kendrick

My Sisters House-BHN

Springfield, MA 01109

89 Belmont Avenue

Tel. (413) 733-7891
Fax (413) 747-8084
TTY (413) 733-7891

Recovery Home, Women, Pregnant/Post-

Partum

DPH Contracted

Matthew Brownlie

Opportunity House—BHN 59-61 St. James Avenue Springfield, MA 01109-Tel. (413) 739-4732 Recovery Home, Men DPH Contracted **Fax** (413) 739-2081 **TTY** (413) 739-4732

Joe Boucher *Cole's Place-BHN*

401 Liberty St.

Springfield, MA 01104 *Tel.* (413) 726-1030 *Fax* (413) 788-0540 Recovery Home, Men DPH Contracted

Robert Jaszek

Phoenix House 5 Madison Avenue

Springfield, MA 01105-Tel. (413) 733-2178 Fax (413) 737-1696 TTY (413) 733-2178 Recovery Home, Co-Ed DPH Contracted

Supportive Housing

Samantha Purinton

The Moltenbrey ServiceNet

60 Wells Street

Greenfield, MA 01301

Tel. (413) 773-6100 X205

Fax (413) 773-2176 TTY (413) 774-5272 Co-Ed

Men

DPH Contracted

Emily English

Gandara Center

Miracle House DPH Contracted

114 Calhoun Street Springfield, MA 01107 **Tel.** (413) 736-8527 **Fax** (413) 746-1760

Emily English

Gandara Center Women

Serenity Program DPH Contracted

476 Appleton St. Suite #7 Holyoke, MA 01040 *Tel.* (413)536-0572 *Fax* (413) 536-5506

Emily English

Gandara Center Community Housing Program Families

476 Appleton St. Suite #7 Holyoke, MA 01040 *Tel.* (413) 536-0571

For Referrals Call: (617) 661-3991

Fax (413) 536-5506

Debbie Shaver

The Brien Center Safe Harbor Co-Ed, Families

184 Bradford Street

Pittsfield, MA 01201

Tel. (413) 499-1456

For referrals call: (617) 661-3991

Fax (413) 445-7558 **TTY** (413) 499-1000

Debbie Shaver

The Brien Center Co-Ed

Supportive Housing Program DPH Contracted

DPH Contracted

184 Bradford St.
Pittsfield, MA 01201

Tel. (413) 499-1456

Fax (413) 445-7558

TTY (413) 499-1000

Moira Lozada

Tranquility House-SMOC Women

25 Rittenhouse Terrace Springfield, MA 01108

Mailing address: 287 State St., Springfield, MA 01101

Tel. (413) 276-0185

Heather Geraghty Women

Wright Home-SMOC

305 Main St.

Easthampton, MA *Tel.* (413) 527-3527

(508) 816-0023

Fax (413)-527-5409

Lynn Conway DPH Contracted

Crossroads Program-SMOC

1509 N. Main St. Palmer, MA 01069 *Tel.* (413) 283-2533

Fax (413) 283-4012

Recovery Support Services and Centers

Justin Mehl

BHN Recovery and Peer Support

21 Warwick St Springfield MA 01104

Tel (413) 310.3313 *Cell* (413) 335-2107 *Fax* (413)-846-4833

Recoverycoaching@bhninc.org

Debbie Flynn Gonzales

Gandara Recovery Coaching and Peer Support Services

Tel (413) 214-8492 or (413) 561-1020

dflynngonzalez@gandaracenter.org

Shannon Hicks

CHD Recovery Coaching and Case Management Services

Greenfield Reco

Recovery and Peer Support Services

Recovery and Peer Support Services

Recovery and Peer Support Services

DPH Contracted

Tel 1-844-243-4357

DPH Contracted

Mary Doherty

Recovery Support Center-DPH Contracted

The RECOVER Project

68 Federal Street

Greenfield, MA 01301

Tel. (413) 774-5489

Fax (413) 774-6039

http://recoverproject.org/

Recovery Support Center-DPH Contracted

Debbie Flynn Gonzales

Hope for Holyoke Recovery Support Center

Gandara Center

100 Suffolk St.

Holyoke, MA 01040

Tel (413) 561-1020

Fax (413) 532-0306

SIOGA Club of Berkshire County. Inc. d/b/a George B. Crane Memorial Center

81 Linden Street

Pittsfield, MA 01201

(413) 464-7066 or Douglas Malins, President: cell (413) 281-7407

Email: siogaclub@albany.twcbc.com

Web: www.thegbcmc.org

Lynn Ferro

Northampton Recovery Center

Edward's Church

297 Main St.

Northampton, MA 01060

Open Monday and Wednesday 1:00-4:00

NorthamptonRecoveryCenter@gmail.com

Intervention and Family Support Programs

Jim Mucia

Patrick Miller Youth Program of the

Family Intervention

Family Training in CRAFT and Internet and Online Support

Brien Center

251 Fenn Street

Pittsfield, MA 01201

Tel. (413) 629-1249

(800) 252-0227

Fax (413) 445-6242

(DPH Contracted)

Allies in Recovery

69 Prospect Ave. Apt 32 Northampton, MA 01060

Tel (413) 272-8170

info@alliesinrecovery.net

http://alliesinrecovery.net/

Western Mass Parents Support Group

Barbara Gallo/ Lisa Barnes

Wednesdays from 6:30-8:30 Providence Hospital

1233 Main St. Holyoke, MA 01040

For Info Call: 246-0677 or 413-626-9889

perlbarn4@comcast.net

Learn to Cope Parents Support Groups and Narcan Training

DPH Contracted

Marcy Julian, Western Region Manager

Thursdays at 7:00-8:30 PM at Providence Hospital

1233 Main St. Holyoke, MA 01040 For Info Call: (508) 404-3539

Lorraine Scapin

Tuesdays at 7:00-8:30 PM

Berkshire Medical Cancer Center, HEAL Conference Room,

165 Tor Court, Pittsfield 01201 For Info Call: 508-738-5148 Website: www.learn2cope.org

Tuesdays 7:00pm

Greenfield Community College, C208

One College Drive, Greenfield

Tuesdays 7:00pm Heywood Hospital

242 Green Street, Gardner

Jordana Willers

Institute for Health and Recovery

155 Maple Street, Suite 304 Springfield, MA 01105

Tel (413) 313-4630

Training and TA on Youth Service System for Providers and Community

DPH Contracted

Recovery High School

Jen McQuade, Principal

Liberty Preparatory Academy

37 Alderman St, Springfield Springfield, MA 01104

Tel (413) 750-2484

DPH Contracted

Substance Use Prevention Programs

Rachel Stoler

Franklin Regional Council of Government

Community Coalition for Teens

278 Main Street, Suite 411

Greenfield, MA 01301

Tel. (413) 774-1194 x116

Fax (413) 774-1195

DPH Contracted

Wendy Penner

Northern Berkshire Community Coalition

Community Organizing for Prevention

61 Main Street, Suite 218

North Adams, MA 01247

Tel. (413) 663-7588 (413) 663-9877 Fax

TTY(413) 663-9877

Sue Cairn DPH Contracted

Town of Amherst

SPIFFY/The Collaborative for Educational Services

97 Hawley Street Northampton, MA 01060 *Tel.* (413) 586-4900 x177 *Fax* (413) 586-0180

Ruth Ever

Easthampton Healthy Youth Coalition

50 Payson Ave 2nd Floor *Tel.* 413-207-5725 http://www.epsd.us/epc/ehyc.html

Sophia Mattis

Drug Free Communities

Mason Square Drug Free Task Force

106 Wilbraham Road (Mailing: 74 Walnut Street) Springfield, MA 01109 *Tel* (413) 746-3655 x127

Ananda Lennox

Northampton Prevention Coalition

380 Elm Street Northampton, MA 01060 *Tel* (413) 587-1344 X3021 alennox@northampton-k12.us

Lena Marceno DPH Contracted

Richard Pedraza

SCOOP Coalition/Substance Use Disorder Prevention Services

1145 Main Street, Suite 208 Springfield, MA 01103 Ph: 413-787-6740

Email: <u>LMarceno@SpringfieldCityHall.com</u>

Sharon Hall-Smith

Stop Access Drug Free Communities Coalition

120 Maple Street, Suite 305 Springfield, MA 01103 Telephone: 413-733-9024 Fax: 413-788-0929

Karen Walsh Pio

South Hadley Drug & Alcohol Prevention Coalition

153 Newton Street South Hadley MA 01075 *Tel* (413) 538-5063 X3723 kwalshpio@shschools.com

Kara McLaughlin

Gill Montague Community School Partnership

35 Crocker Avenue Turners Falls, MA 01376 *Tel* (413) 863-7512 www.gmpartnership.org

pd@gmpartnership.org

Paul M. McNeil

Greenfield Public Schools

21 Barr Avenue, Greenfield, MA 01301

Phone 413-829-0012

Email: paumcn1@gpsk12.org

Mass Opiate Abuse Prevention Collaboratives and Overdose Prevention

Liz Whynott DPH Contracted

Tapestry Health Northampton Needle Exchange Program

Narcan Pilot Program 16 Center Street Northampton, MA 01060

Tel (413) 586-0310

Liz Whynott DPH Contracted

Tapestry Health Holyoke Needle Exchange Program

Narcan Pilot Program

15A Main St.

Holyoke, MA 01040 Tel (413) 315-3732 X1

Nellie Kuilan DPH Contracted

Tapestry Health La Voz

Narcan Pilot Program 130 Maple Street, lower level Springfield, MA 01103

Tel (413) 363-9472

Alison Proctor DPH Contracted

SCOOP Coalition/Substance Use Disorder Prevention Services

1145 Main Street, Suite 208 Springfield, MA 01103

Ph: 413-750-2695

Email: AProctor@SpringfieldCityHall.com

Tony Simmons

Hampden County Addiction Taskforce

Hampden District Attorney's Office

1500 Main Street 18th Floor

Springfield, Ma. 01103

Tel: 413-505-5913 Fax: 413-788-4363

Jennifer Kimball

Berkshire Opioid Abuse Prevention Coalition DPH Contracted

Berkshire Public Health Alliance

1 Fenn St. Suite 302 Pittsfield, MA 01201 *Tel* (413) 442-1521 X37

Wendy Penner

Northern Berkshire Community Coalition

61 Main Street, Suite 218

North Adams, MA 01247 *Tel.* (413) 663-7588 *Fax* (413) 663-9877 *TTY* (413) 663-9877

Ananda Timpane

DPH Contracted

Railroad Street Youth Program

60 Bridge St. PO Box 698 Great Barrington, MA 01230 *Tel.* (413) 528-2475

Debra McLaughlin

DPH Contracted

Opioid Task Force of Franklin County and North Quabbin Region

101 Munson Street Greenfield, MA 01301 *Tel* (413) 834-3161

Email: opioidtaskforce@gmail.com
Website: www.opioidtaskforce.org

Cherry Sullivan

Hampshire HOPE
212 Main St Rm 101
Northampton, MA 01060

Tel. (413) 587-1214
csullivan@northamptonma.gov

DPH Contracted

Please mail changes to the Western Massachusetts Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention Services Directory to: <u>Ruth.Jacobson-Hardy@state.ma.us</u>